

# Brian Freeland

680 Ft. Washington Ave., #1D  
New York City, NY 10040

M: 720.938.0466

brian@brianfreeland.com  
[www.brianfreeland.com](http://www.brianfreeland.com)

**venue manager / director / media artist / collaborator / artistic provocateur**

## Profile

For the past 20 years, I have built and run independent multi-use performance venues presenting an average of 40-50 productions annually. I am well versed in the production and incubation of new performance with a particular focus on the development process. My background as a sound / video designer, combined with my long tenure as an independent theatre producer, has enabled me to successfully support the vision of rental and sponsored productions by troubleshooting technical needs and challenges, and managing diverse personalities and staff.

## Experience \*

2011 - 2015

work | space :: Denver, CO  
Venue Manager / Co-Artistic Director

2001 - 2011

The Bindery :: Denver, CO  
Venue Manager

1996 - 1999

The LIDA Project Experimental Theatre :: Denver, CO  
Venue Manager

## Related Experience

1995 - Present

The LIDA Project  
Producing Artistic Director

2007 - 2011

Countdown to Zero  
Co-Artistic Director

## Education

AMDA; NYC, NY - 1990  
University of Colorado; Denver, CO - BA in Theatre, 1996

## Software / Skills

20+ years of project management and multi-use theatrical venue experience.  
MS Project, Adobe Creative Suite, OMNI Focus, Wunderlist, Isadora, Q-Lab, MadMapper, NI  
Mate, OSCulator, Max, Adobe Premiere, Final Cut Pro.

\* Representative work experience. Full CV available.

\*\* References available upon request